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Memorandum 

 
 

Date: December 30, 2025  
 

To:  Sacramento County Behavioral Health Providers  

 
From: Shelly Kunker, PsyD LMFT 

  Health Program Manager, Quality Improvement 
   

Subject: Housing Support Plans 
 

 
  

This notice is for all county operated, county contracted and out-of-county 
service providers. Please forward this message to appropriate team 

members. 
 

The Corporation for Supportive Housing (CSH), in collaboration with 
Department of Healthcare Services (DHCS) and California Behavioral Health 

Directors Association (CBHDA), has provided new information regarding 

Housing Support Plan (HSP) requirements for Providers due to the 
implementation of Transitional Rent. The purpose of this memo is to inform 

Providers of those updates. 
 

Quality Management will be updating Documentation Training materials to 
reflect these changes. Please direct questions to 

QMInformation@saccounty.gov 
 

This and all notices can be found at: 
https://dhs.saccounty.gov/BHS/Pages/Provider-Notices.aspx 

QMInformation@saccounty.gov
https://dhs.saccounty.gov/BHS/Pages/Provider-Notices.aspx

